
Ewa Babiarczyk 
D 

From: Duffy, Kieran [kduffy@monaghancoco.ie] 
Sent: 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: Scotch Corner Review WOO20-01 
Attachments: 

15 January 201 0 10:35 

EPA license review - January 13th 201 O.tif 

Ewa, 
Sorry I missed your call this morning. At this stage we intend proceeding with a partial review (WOO20-01) as detailed 
in the attached file. We also raised the considerations listed in the attached file in our submission to the EPA dated 
13'h November in relation to License review WOO20-02 but as you explained this could not be addressed under that 
particular review which was initiated by the EPA. 
Any queries, give me a call on 047-30592, 

Regards 

Kieran Dwffy 
Executive Engineer 
Environment Section 
Monaghan County Council 
Tel : 047-30592 
Email: kduffy@monaghancoco.ie 

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It 
may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately 
by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan 
Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary 
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept 
responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e- 
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoirf) ainmnithe amhain an t-eolas at8 sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhCadfadh eolas runda nb 
faoi phribhl6id a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, 
a dhhileadh n6 a chbipehil. Mh fuair tu an riomhphost seo de bharr botuin, cuir in iul don t6 a sheol C Ihithreach, le do 
thoil, tr i  riomhphost a chur, agus scrios C 6 do chbras. Ni fCidir a dheimhniu go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slhn agus 
mar sin de ni ghlacann Udarhis Aitiula Mhuineachhin le freagracht dhlithiuil as Bbhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb C 
gnhthchomhfhreagras gn6 at8 i gceist, is leis an udar amhain aon bharuil nb tuairim a chuirtear i lhthair agus ni ga gurb 
ionann iad agus baruil n6 tuairim Udarhis Aitiula Mhuineachhin. Td riomhchlhir frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udarais 
Aitiula Mhuineachhin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobhhil d'aon s6rt a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chuis lei. 
DCanann Udarhis Aitiula Mhuineachhin monatdireacht a r  chumarsaid riomhphoist a r  chuiseanna oibriochtula, slandhla 
agus gn6. 

~ 
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COUNTY COUNCIL 

COMHAIRLE CONTAE ~ 

MHUINEACHAIN I 

U 

047 30547 

Roads 
047 30597 

Water Services 
047 30504 

1 3th January 2010 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. 

Re: Review of existing Waste Licence Reg No WOO20-01 FOR Scotch 
Corner Landfill, Letterbane. Annyalla, Castleblavney. Co. Monaghan. 

Dear Ewa, 

I refer to our recent correspondence regarding the above. 
I can confirm that we wish to proceed with A "Partial" review of our landfill 
license. As indicated previously Monaghan County Council is E t  seeking to 
increase its licence tonnage limit from 39,500 tonnes to 59,250 tonnes. As a 
result, Monaghan County Council is of the opinion that an EIS is consequently 
not required as the license tonnage limit is to remain at 39,500 tonnes. 

Under the partial review, which we are now proposing, we are applying under 
Article 12 (3) (a) Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations for a review of 
Waste License 20-1 on the following grounds: 

I. The final contours of the landfill site need to be revised and levels 
adjusted due to ambiguity of levels in Condition 4 of the Waste Licence 
(20-1). The final contour plan does not take the Material Recovery 
Facility (MRF) into account and therefore requires revision. Also, the 
Waste License states "the finished level of the facility shall not exceed 
114m OD (Malin Head)". This final level was determined based on the 
assumption that the landfill site was originally 97.8m OD (Malin Head). 
The true original level of the site was 124.8m OD. It is therefore 
suggested that the finished level of the facility be adjusted accordingly 
and not exceed 144.2m OD (Malin Head). 

2. Monaghan County Council is also requesting that the EPA consider 
amending Condition 3 of the Waste Licence to include for the provision 
of a Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) plant. It is proposed that this 
facility will cater for the removal of recycfables and fines from the residual 
bin. The compostable fines will undergo appropriate in-vessel 
composting at the Scotch Corner landfill site. 

3. The NortW East Waste Management Plan (2005-201 0) recommends the 
introduction of a 3 bin collection service. The proposed EU Biowaste 
Directive also promotes this. To adequately facilitate the treatment of 
Organic w a S t e M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a " , W , " ~ ~ ~ n ~ ~ l ,  i?!06%?8#&, %% &$hl%?g&~fir Ireland 

Comhairle Contoe Mhuineacheiln, Olflgl an Chontae, B6thar an Ghleanna, Mulneach(rn 

Tel : 00363 47 30600 I Fax 00363 47 82739 I Ernall infoQmonaghancoco ie 
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amending Condition 5.8.2.2, which states "that the quantity of 
biodegradable waste to be composted shall not exceed 2,000 tonnes per 
annum". It is requested that this figure be increased to 5,000 tonnes per 
annum to facilitate the potential treatment of waste collected via the 3 bin 
system, MBT organics, and green waste collected at the MRF on site. 

The above 3 considerations were also raised in our submission to the €PA 
dated 13* November 2009 regarding WOO20-02. 

Should you require any clarification or any further information please contact me 
on 047-30592. 

Yours Sincerely. 

Executive Engineer 
Monaghan County Council 
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